



Department of  
Primary Industries

OUT14/16287

Ms Elle Donnelley  
Mining Projects  
NSW Department of Planning and Environment  
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

10 JUN 2014

Elle.Donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Donnelley,

**Integra Mine Complex Modification 4 (MP08\_0101 and MP08\_0102)  
Proposed Modification**

I refer to your email dated 22 May 2014 requesting advice from the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

NSW Office of Water, Fisheries NSW and Crown Lands have reviewed the Environmental Assessment for the proposed modification and advise no issues.

Comment by Office of Agricultural Sustainability and Food Security

In accordance with procedures for mining projects that may affect agricultural land, the Office of Agricultural Sustainability and Food Security will respond direct to your Department.

For further information please contact Rob Williamson, Leader Land Use Planning (Orange office) on 6391 3166, or at: [robert.williamson@dpi.nsw.gov.au](mailto:robert.williamson@dpi.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

Kristian Holz  
Director Policy, Legislation and Innovation